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OGC 75-1512

16 April 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration
Associate Deputy Director for Operations
Associate Deputy Director for Science &
Technology

SUBJECT ¢ Electronic Surveillance Request —- :
U.S. v.| | STATINTL

District of New Jersey

We have been asked by the Department of Justice to search our
records to determine if any of the seven individuals listed on the attached
sheet have ever been the subject of electronic surveillance, or if we have
ever had any conversations of the individuals on the attached sheet reported
through some other electronic surveillance. We would appreciéte your

response by close of business 23 April.,

25X1A

AéS/!c:i ate General Counsel™.
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SENDER WILL CHECK CLASSIFICATION TOP AND BOTTOM

[ UNCLASSIF'ED ‘| | CONFIDENTIAL | | SECRET
. OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP
TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE VI‘NlT'IALS
1 |Director of Security
Room-4E-60-Hgs
2 (Attn: | | 25X1A
3
4
5
6
ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE
Remarks:

The Office of General Counsel has requested

a Directorate check re the attached. The

standard procedure re response.

Atts:

DD/A 75-1¢

FOLD HERE TO RETURN

TO SENDER

FROM: MAME, ADDRESS AMD PHONE MNO.

DATE

EXO-DD/A

7D 26 Hgs

18 Apr 75
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